

Regroup on FAP

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>, Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>, "Virani, Shyrose (TBS)" <shyrose.virani@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 18:02:54 -0400

Suzie/Lee Anne,
We will be scheduling a call for tomorrow afternoon at 3 pm to regroup on the FAP file.
I'll send out the invite shortly.
Thanks.
Nadine

From: Suzie Gignac [mailto:suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com]
Sent: April-12-17 9:47 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Blake Langill; Lee Anne Probert
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Request for feedback (time sensitive)

Hi Nadine:
We are looking at the document and have had a high level discussion of possible issues and wondering if you have time for a call to give you our initial thoughts at 1pm today?
Thanks,
Suzie



Suzanne Gignac, Partner, CPA, CA

Ernst & Young LLP / Ernst & Young s.r.l./S.E.N.C.R.L.
99 Bank Street, Suite 1200, Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6B9, Canada
Direct: 1 613 598 4376 | Fax: 1 613 232 5324 | suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com
Executive Coordinator, Carolyn Roberts | Phone: 613 598 4844 | carolyn.roberts@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 1:23 PM
To: Suzie Gignac <suzie.r.gignac@ca.ey.com>; Blake Langill <blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com>; Lee Anne Probert <leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: Request for feedback (time sensitive)
Importance: High

Suzie/Blake/LeeAnne,
Further to our discussion on Friday, we have received the updated draft Legislation for the Fair Hydro Act. It will continue to evolve, but is on a tight timeline, so we would appreciate your feedback on the currently envisioned model and any potential accounting risks from your perspective.

An important regroup of key stakeholders is planned for tomorrow afternoon, so if we can get your comments (concerns mainly) by tomorrow am it would be greatly appreciated.

Please direct your comments to both Cindy and myself.

Thanks.

Nadine

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.

CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 222 Bay St, PO Box 251, Toronto, ON M5K 1J7. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com